

**FILE**

07-171-EL-87X  
10

RECEIVED-DOCKETING DIV

June 19, 2008

2008 JUL -2 PM 2:12

**P.U.C.O.**  
Hon. Alan R. Schriber, Chairman  
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio  
180 East Broad Street  
Columbus, OH 43215

**RECEIVED**

JUN 30 2008

Office of Chairman  
P.U.C.O.

Dear Sir:

Re: High Voltage Transmission Lines

Enclosed are three petitions signed by homeowners in the Woods of Burlington housing development, located in Chardon, Ohio. The individuals who have signed the petitions are strongly opposed to the construction of high voltage electrical transmission lines over the Maple Highlands Trail and through the City of Chardon, Ohio.

Alternate routes are available, and are even preferred by First Energy. The Maple Highlands Trail is heavily used by Chardon and Geauga County residents for walking, biking and in-line skating. We feel construction of the high voltage electrical transmission lines will destroy public park lands.

Thank you for your time and consideration of our petitions.

Sincerely,



John Joaquin, Board Member  
Woods of Burlington Homeowners  
Association

Enclosure

This is to certify that the images appearing are an accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of business technician JO Date Processed 7-2-08

**PETITION OBJECTING TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF HIGH VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL TRANSMISSION LINES OVER THE MAPLE HIGHLANDS TRAIL (OPERATED BY THE PARK DISTRICT) AND THROUGH THE CITY OF CHARDON.**

WHEREAS, the Ohio Power Siting Board is urging American Transmission Systems, Inc. to consider constructing high voltage transmission lines over the Maple Highlands Trail and through the City of Chardon, Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the proposed path of the high voltage transmission lines suggested by the Ohio Power Siting Board would begin at a location on Mayfield Road at its intersection with the Maple Highlands Trail, proceed into the City of Chardon along the trail and continue to its termination point on South Street; and it would then proceed generally following the abandoned railroad right-of-way line in a northerly direction across South Street near the Burlington Green Condominiums to Park Avenue in the vicinity of the former municipal service garage, continue behind Chardon Plaza to Water Street, continue along a path near the Burger King and car wash facilities to Center Street and then proceed from Center Street to First Energy's Fifth Avenue substation; and

WHEREAS, the construction of overhead transmission lines through the City of Chardon is not in the best interest of its citizens.

The undersigned **OPPOSE** construction of high voltage electrical transmission lines by American Transmission Systems, Inc. over the Maple Highlands Trail and through the City of Chardon.

Name	Address	Phone Number (Optional)
1. <i>[Signature]</i>	213 Woodbridge Lane	286-5331
2. <i>[Signature]</i>	213 WOODBRIDGE LANE	286-5331
3. <i>[Signature]</i>	215 Woodbridge Lane	285-3891
4. <i>[Signature]</i>	223 Woodbridge Ln	285-8267
5. <i>[Signature]</i>	210 WOODBRIDGE LN	273-3116
6. <i>[Signature]</i>	208 Woodbridge Ln.	285-3289
7. <i>[Signature]</i>	206 Woodbridge Ln	796-9462
8. <i>[Signature]</i>	209 WOODBRIDGE LN	
9. <i>[Signature]</i>	207 Woodbridge Ln	
10. <i>[Signature]</i>	204 WOODBRIDGE LN.	285-4248
11. <i>[Signature]</i>	204 Woodbridge LN	285-4248
12. <i>[Signature]</i>	204 Woodbridge LN	285-4248
13. <i>[Signature]</i>	202 WOODBRIDGE LN	286-4724
14. <i>[Signature]</i>	205 Woodbridge Ln.	285-4885
15. <i>[Signature]</i>	205 Woodbridge Ln.	285-6188
16. <i>[Signature]</i>	118 woodbridge CR	285 5783
17. <i>[Signature]</i>	114 Woodbridge Crossing	285-9452
18. <i>[Signature]</i>	114 Woodbridge Crossing	285-9452
19. <i>[Signature]</i>	116 Woodbridge Crossing	286-6274
20. <i>[Signature]</i>	108 woodbridge crossing	286-1996
21. <i>[Signature]</i>	108 Woodbridge Crossing	286-1996
22. <i>[Signature]</i>	106 Woodbridge Crossing	286-4038
23. <i>[Signature]</i>	106 WOODBRIDGE KING	286-4038

24. Jimmy M. Beauchamp 103 Woodbridge Xing
25. ~~Ray D.~~ 102 Woodbridge Crossing
26. Matt Church " " "
27. Amanda Daine " " "
28. Stephanie Lennow 101 Woodbridge Crossing
29. Aaron Ferraro 101 Woodbridge Crossing
30. Amy Yanyafoto 117 Middle Post Pt
31. ~~Mr. K. C.~~ 117 Middle Post Pt
32. Keith A. Benjamin 113 Middle Post Pt.
33. Miguel Ortiz 115 Middle Post Pt
34. Frank Brenner 118 Middle Post Pt.
35. Mary Bientar 118 Middle Post Pt.
36. Peggy Hammett 120 Middle Post Pte
37. Fran Pristas 114 Middle Post Pte.
38. Jerry Prister 114 Middle Post Pte
39. Elizabeth Wason 111 Middle Post Pt.
40. Carol Hamzely 109 Middle Post Pte
41. ~~Quinn Barker~~ 107 Middle Post Pt
42. ~~Kim R. Davis~~ 110 Middle Post Trunk  
" " " "
43. ~~Mr. K.~~
44. ~~Mr. K.~~ 105 Middle Post Pointe
45. Joe J. Tobus 105 Middle Post Pointe
46. Andrew Novak 113 Deepwood Ct
47. Zdravko Novak 113 Popwood Ct.
48. Jennifer Beauchamp 114 WOODBRIDGE XING
49. ~~Mr. D. W.~~ 120 MIDDLE POST PT
50. ~~Janet Ross~~ 106 Middle Post Pt 440-286-8071
51. Becky Ross 106 Middle Post - 286-8071
52. ~~Michael Ross~~ 104 MIDDLE POST - 286-7612
53. ~~Mr. D.~~ 100 Middle Post Pt 440-286-1568
54. ~~Mr. K.~~ 119 Cedar Glen 440-286-4557
55. B. Blewett 103 Saw Mill
56. ~~Carol Blewett~~ 106 SAW MILL BEND
57. ~~John Blewett~~ 106 SAW MILL BEND
58. ~~Donna Blewett~~ 104 Saw Mill Bend 440-285-7321
59. ~~Mr. K.~~ 107 Saw Mill Bend 285-8302
60. Paul M. Tuttle 108 SAWMILL BEND 440-285-0691
61. ~~Mr. K.~~ 110 SAWMILL BEND 440-285-5393
62. Cari Handley 111 Sawmill Bend. 440-637-8939
63. ~~Mr. K.~~ 104 WOODBRIDGE XING 440-279-0109
64. ~~Mr. K.~~ 104 WOODBRIDGE XING 440-279-0109

65. Audrey Dietz 101 Pine Hollow Circle
66. Wilfred Dietz " " " "
67. Sharon Woodloms 103 Pine Hollow 440-285-4215
68. Michael Endall 105 Pine Hollow 440-285-4215
69. John Rosallo 105 Pine Hollow 440-286-1229
70. Deborah Rosallo 105 PINE HOLLOW 440-286-1229
71. Elaine John 107 Pine Hollow 440-286-5995
72. Elaine John 107 Pine Hollow 440 313 7752
73. Sharon Luther 209 Woodbridge Ln. 440-286-3884
74. Kim Blanch 109 Pine Hollow Cr 440 286 4680
75. Johnny Fawke 209 Woodbridge Ln. 440-533-9997
76. Kim Pfifer 111 Pine Hollow Cr 440 285-8865
77. Kim Walter 805 Lost Pond Pkwy 440-285-9288
78. DMS 142 Pine Hollow 440-286-9787
79. Dan Jones 121 Pine Hollow 440-285-0951
80. Sharon Murray 121 Pine Hollow 440-285-0951
81. Cheri 160 PINE HOLLOW 440-286-2483
82. Trika Salvador 160 PINE HOLLOW 440-286-2483
83. Michael Salvador 160 PINE HOLLOW 440-286-2483
84. Dennis E. Wynn 158 PINE HOLLOW CR. 440-285-9634
85. Virginia Malen Wagner 158 Pine Hollow cr. 440 285 9634
86. Sandra Malen 156 Pine Hollow (440) 286-1561
87. Lynne Monaco 154 Pine Hollow 440-285-4232
88. Linda Solt 152 Pine Hollow 440-286-1090
89. J. D. Jordan 146 Pine Hollow 440-286-5699
90. Bob Gordon 146 Pine Hollow 440 286-5699
91. Carol Kampman 140 Pine Hollow 440-286-6265
92. Peg Korte 138 PINE HOLLOW 440-285-7042
93. John T. Bunkle 138 PINE HOLLOW 440-285-7042
94. Ronald A. Galt 134 Pine Hollow Cr 440 285 7485
95. Suzanne Archibald 134 Pine Hollow Cr. 440-285-7485
96. Ken J. Pat 136 Pine Hollow Circle 440-286-5695
97. Margo Park 136 Pine Hollow Circle 440-286-5695
98. Daniel D. Finkler 118 PINE HOLLOW Circle 440-286-6465
99. Dennis L. Lachapelle 118 Pine Hollow Cr 440-286-6463
100. Sheryl M. Shugart 116 Pine Hollow Cr 286-9273
101. Sandra L. Shugart 112 Pine Hollow Circle
102. Mary A. McGonigle 112 Pine Hollow Circle
103. Jeff W. Jarama 110 Pine Hollow Cr
104. Arthur P. Semlow Sr 143 Tilden Ave Chardon
105. Frank Semlow 143 Tilden Ave. Chardon Ohio 440284

**PETITION OBJECTING TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF HIGH VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL TRANSMISSION LINES OVER THE MAPLE HIGHLANDS TRAIL (OPERATED BY THE PARK DISTRICT) AND THROUGH THE CITY OF CHARDON.**

WHEREAS, the Ohio Power Siting Board is urging American Transmission Systems, Inc. to consider constructing high voltage transmission lines over the Maple Highlands Trail and through the City of Chardon, Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the proposed path of the high voltage transmission lines suggested by the Ohio Power Siting Board would begin at a location on Mayfield Road at its intersection with the Maple Highlands Trail, proceed into the City of Chardon along the trail and continue to its termination point on South Street; and it would then proceed generally following the abandoned railroad right-of-way line in a northerly direction across South Street near the Burlington Green Condominiums to Park Avenue in the vicinity of the former municipal service garage, continue behind Chardon Plaza to Water Street, continue along a path near the Burger King and car wash facilities to Center Street and then proceed from Center Street to First Energy's Fifth Avenue substation; and

WHEREAS, the construction of overhead transmission lines through the City of Chardon is not in the best interest of its citizens.

The undersigned **OPPOSE** construction of high voltage electrical transmission lines by American Transmission Systems, Inc. over the Maple Highlands Trail and through the City of Chardon.

Name	Address	Phone Number (Optional)
1. Andrew Harwood	101 Cedar Glen	
2. Kristen Tibis	107 Cedar Glen	
3. Dan Ted	107 Cedar Glen	
4. Duwayne Bughardt	109 Cedar Glen	
5. Phickard	109 Cedar Glen	
6. Bob Harmon	111 Cedar Glen	
7. J. D. Dwyer	115 Cedar Glen	
8. Frank Dwyer	117 Cedar Glen	
9. Alfredo A. Tiller	119 Cedar Glen	
10. Jeffrey Tiller	119 Cedar Glen	
11. Ruth Kestel	125 Cedar Glen	
12. William Kestel	125 Cedar Glen	
13. Mark Updegraff	127 Cedar Glen	
14. Art Davidson	129 CEDAR GLEN	
15. Robin Davidson	" " "	
16. Charles Seaman	130 Cedar Glen	
17. Gregory Seaman	132 Cedar Glen	
18. Harold Smith	126 Cedar Glen	
19. [Signature]	174 Cedar Glen	
20. Dorian Palko	124 Cedar Glen	
21. Susan Ottala	118 Cedar Glen	
22. G. G. [Signature]	118 Cedar Glen	
23. [Signature]	116 Cedar Glen	

24. Attila Ciri 116 Cedar Glen, Chardon, OH
25. Asha Dinko 108 Cedar Glen, Chardon OH
26. Mukul P. Mallin 808 Lost Pond Pkwy, Chardon, OH
27. Kerry Williams 808 Lost Pond Pkwy Chardon, OH
28. Kim Granger 812 Lost Pond Pkwy, Chardon, OH
29. Mike Gora 906 Lost Pond Pkwy Chardon, OH
30. Mike Gora 906 Lost Pond Pkwy Chardon, OH
31. Casey Ptaznuk 908 Lost Pond Pkwy Chardon OH
32. David Ptaznuk 908 Lost Pond Pkwy Chardon OH
33. Paul Nared 909 Lost Pond Pkwy Chardon, OH
34. Lee & Tom Amodeo 913 Lost Pond Chardon
35. Jeff Becker 914 Lost Pond Pkwy Chardon OH
36. Randy N. J. H. 916 Lost Pond Pkwy 44024
37. [Signature] 916 Lost Pond Pkwy 44024
38. [Signature] 106 WEST POINTE CT 44024
39. Christine J. Jaramila 106 W. Pointe Ct. 44024
40. Dorey Ruiz 108 W. Pointe Ct 44024
41. Alphonse 105 W. Pointe Ct 44024
42. Carmy, S. Cole 105 W. Pointe Ct 44024
43. Megum O'Toole 107 W. Pointe Ct 44024
44. Janne O'Toole 107 W. Point Ct 44024
45. Annaleen O'Spade 107 W. Pointe Ct. 44024
46. Gina McCarty 904 Lost Pond Pkwy 44024
47. Al R. Hunziker 103 Deepwood Ct. 44024
48. Doreen A. Hunziker 103 Deepwood Ct. 44024
49. Michael Carr 107 Deepwood Ct 44024
50. Patricia A. Ricci 107 Deepwood Ct 44024
51. Michael Schutt 109 Deepwood Ct 44024
52. Paula Schertz 109 Deepwood Ct 44024
53. John J. Carr 115 Deepwood Ct. 44024
54. Ken McElhann 117 " " "
55. Kim Elman " " "
56. Scott Zemanek 114 Deepwood Ct 44024
57. Andrea Zemanek 114 Deepwood Ct 44024
58. Charles H. Miller 106 Deepwood Ct 44024
59. Howard Gregor 104 Summell Road 44024
60. Julie A. Bailey 104 Deepwood Ct. Chardon 44024
61. Nachl A. Bailey 109 Deepwood Ct. Chardon 44024
62. John E. Bailey 104 Deepwood Ct. Chardon 44024
63. Robert T. Bailey, Jr 104 Deepwood Ct Chardon 44024
64. Kelley Crowl 105 Deepwood Ct. Chardon 44024

65. Susan Sirozani 102 Deepwood Ct
66. Bob Sirozani 102 Deepwood Ct
67. Virginia Bacon 110 Sugarbush Glen
68. Ann Bartholomew 110 Sugarbush Glen
69. Sally A 108 Sugarbush Glen
70. Michael Mulcahy 113 Sugarbush Glen
71. Maureen Mulcahy 113 SUGARBUSH GLEN
72. Teresa Mulcahy 113 Sugarbush Glen
73. John Lawrence 107 SUGARBUSH GLEN
74. Ben Miraglia 101 sugarbush Glen
75. Rebecca Miraglia 101 Sugarbush Glen
76. ELIZABETH LAWRENCE 107 SUGARBUSH GLEN
77. Jennifer Chauby 109 Sugarbush Glen
78. Magdalena Chauby 104 Cedar Glen
79. Richard A. Johnston 111 Sugarbush Glen
80. Dan Deeb 123 SUGARBUSH GLEN
81. Jason Starn 119 Sugarbush Glen
82. Jonathan Zieg 121 Sugarbush Glen
83. Vanessa Hegler 121 Sugarbush Glen
84. Helen Alexander 112 Sugarbush Glen Chardon OH
85. Elaine Jorgensen 112 Sugarbush Glen
86. George Infante 125 Tinkers Trail
87. Mary Infante 125 Tinkers Trail
88. Dan L. M. 123 Tinkers Trail
89. Dave Brucha 127 Tinkers Trail
90. C. M. M. 130 Tinkers Trail
91. Nicol McClam 130 Tinkers Trail
92. Mitzie F. Stojinovic 128 Tinkers Trail
93. ~~John F. Stojinovic~~ 126 " "
94. ~~John F. Stojinovic~~ 122 TINKERS TRAIL
95. Susan Cantanziti 122 Tinkers Trail
96. ~~John F. Stojinovic~~ 120 Tinkers Trail
97. Jennifer Green 116 TINKERS TR
98. ~~John F. Stojinovic~~ 114 Tinkers Trail
99. Kelly Yates 114 Tinkers Trail
100. Janice D. 112 Tinkers Trail
101. ~~John F. Stojinovic~~ 112 Tinkers Trail
102. ~~John F. Stojinovic~~ 110 Tinkers Trail
103. Jackie Smith 110 Tinkers Trail
104. Jenise Stuckert 127 Tinkers Trail
105. ~~John F. Stojinovic~~ 108 Tinkers Trail

**PETITION OBJECTING TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF HIGH VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL TRANSMISSION LINES OVER THE MAPLE HIGHLANDS TRAIL (OPERATED BY THE PARK DISTRICT) AND THROUGH THE CITY OF CHARDON.**

WHEREAS, the Ohio Power Siting Board is urging American Transmission Systems, Inc. to consider constructing high voltage transmission lines over the Maple Highlands Trail and through the City of Chardon, Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the proposed path of the high voltage transmission lines suggested by the Ohio Power Siting Board would begin at a location on Mayfield Road at its intersection with the Maple Highlands Trail, proceed into the City of Chardon along the trail and continue to its termination point on South Street; and it would then proceed generally following the abandoned railroad right-of-way line in a northerly direction across South Street near the Burlington Green Condominiums to Park Avenue in the vicinity of the former municipal service garage, continue behind Chardon Plaza to Water Street, continue along a path near the Burger King and car wash facilities to Center Street and then proceed from Center Street to First Energy's Fifth Avenue substation; and

WHEREAS, the construction of overhead transmission lines through the City of Chardon is not in the best interest of its citizens.

The undersigned **OPPOSE** construction of high voltage electrical transmission lines by American Transmission Systems, Inc. over the Maple Highlands Trail and through the City of Chardon.

Name	Address	Phone Number (Optional)
1. <i>Robert Speltz</i>	<i>108 Tinker Trail</i>	
2. <i>Laura Salm</i>	<i>106 Tinkers Trail</i>	<i>285-8877</i>
3. <i>Angela Horvath</i>	<i>106 Tinkers Trail</i>	
4. <i>Cheryl Salm</i>	<i>104 Tinkers Trail</i>	
5. <i>Norma Salm</i>	<i>104 Tinkers Trail</i>	
6. <i>Cheryl Dillig</i>	<i>101 Tinkers Trail</i>	
7. <i>Bob Beach</i>	<i>102 Tinkers Trail</i>	
8. <i>Patricia Board</i>	<i>102 Tinkers Trail</i>	
9. <i>Robert Salm</i>	<i>105 Tinkers Trail</i>	
10. <i>Frank USA</i>	<i>105 Tinkers Trail</i>	
11. <i>Teresa Cress</i>	<i>107 Tinkers Trail</i>	
12. <i>Rita Medina</i>	<i>109 Tinkers Trail</i>	<i>285-12</i>
13. <i>Kimberly</i>	<i>115 Tinkers Trail</i>	
14. <i>Nicole Hadden</i>	<i>118 Tinkers Trail</i>	
15.		
16.		
17.		
18.		
19.		
20.		
21.		
22.		
23.		



24. \_\_\_\_\_
25. \_\_\_\_\_
26. \_\_\_\_\_
27. \_\_\_\_\_
28. \_\_\_\_\_
29. \_\_\_\_\_
30. \_\_\_\_\_
31. \_\_\_\_\_
32. \_\_\_\_\_
33. \_\_\_\_\_
34. \_\_\_\_\_
35. \_\_\_\_\_
36. \_\_\_\_\_
37. \_\_\_\_\_
38. \_\_\_\_\_
39. \_\_\_\_\_
40. \_\_\_\_\_
41. \_\_\_\_\_
42. \_\_\_\_\_
43. \_\_\_\_\_
44. \_\_\_\_\_
45. \_\_\_\_\_
46. \_\_\_\_\_
47. \_\_\_\_\_
48. \_\_\_\_\_
49. \_\_\_\_\_
50. \_\_\_\_\_
51. \_\_\_\_\_
52. \_\_\_\_\_
53. \_\_\_\_\_
54. \_\_\_\_\_
55. \_\_\_\_\_
56. \_\_\_\_\_
57. \_\_\_\_\_
58. \_\_\_\_\_
59. \_\_\_\_\_
60. \_\_\_\_\_
61. \_\_\_\_\_
62. \_\_\_\_\_
63. \_\_\_\_\_
64. \_\_\_\_\_

65. \_\_\_\_\_
66. \_\_\_\_\_
67. \_\_\_\_\_
68. \_\_\_\_\_
69. \_\_\_\_\_
70. \_\_\_\_\_
71. \_\_\_\_\_
72. \_\_\_\_\_
73. \_\_\_\_\_
74. \_\_\_\_\_
75. \_\_\_\_\_
76. \_\_\_\_\_
77. \_\_\_\_\_
78. \_\_\_\_\_
79. \_\_\_\_\_
80. \_\_\_\_\_
81. \_\_\_\_\_
82. \_\_\_\_\_
83. \_\_\_\_\_
84. \_\_\_\_\_
85. \_\_\_\_\_
86. \_\_\_\_\_
87. \_\_\_\_\_
88. \_\_\_\_\_
89. \_\_\_\_\_
90. \_\_\_\_\_
91. \_\_\_\_\_
92. \_\_\_\_\_
93. \_\_\_\_\_
94. \_\_\_\_\_
95. \_\_\_\_\_
96. \_\_\_\_\_
97. \_\_\_\_\_
98. \_\_\_\_\_
99. \_\_\_\_\_
100. \_\_\_\_\_
101. \_\_\_\_\_
102. \_\_\_\_\_
103. \_\_\_\_\_
104. \_\_\_\_\_
105. \_\_\_\_\_